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DATE:  December 10, 2024 
 
TO:  Commissioners Court 
 
FROM: Michelle Charnoski, NIGP-CPP, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBJECT: 2023-162, Connected Building Electric Metering, Emergency Power Switches & Services with 

Graybar Electric Company, Inc.  
 
Requesting approval to renew contract referenced above utilizing the Omnia Partners Contract, Graybar Electric 
Company, Inc., Contract No. EV2370, for the period January 31, 2025, through and including January 30, 2027, 
to include terms, conditions, and pricing set forth in the original contract award including any previously 
executed amendments and change orders.  The contract has one (1) additional 2-year renewal options remaining 
through January 31, 2029.   
 
Graybar Electric Company, Inc. is utilized to contract electric switch and meter installation, factory start-up, 
power logic monitoring, and the purchase of items including but not limited to Automatic Transfer Switches 
(ATS), PM8000 series electric meters, meter enclosures, network communication cabling, and emergency 
power and repairs. 
 
Additionally, Court action is being requested to further utilize Graybar Electric Company, Inc., Omnia Partners 
Public Sector, Contract No. EV2370 for electric power emergencies up to $100,000 for any anticipated repairs 
to reestablish services to County buildings relying on “life safety” generator power in the event of an outage. 
 
The utilization of this contract through Omnia Partners meets the competitive bid laws as per Texas Local 
Government Code 271.102. Omnia Partners was approved per Court Order No. 2019-335-05-07. 
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